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Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
January 12, 1949

¥r. C. K. Lowe
Box 832
Midland, Texas

Re: Ralph Lowe #1 E. 7, King,
SWEW Sec. 4’ T. 238. R. 378
Penrose Skelly Field.

Dear X¥r. Lowe:

Just received Form C-102, Foiioce of Intention to Test
Casing Shut=Off, on 6 1/2" 0.D, Casing set at 3505' with 150
sacks cement.

This does not meet with the approval of the 0il Conser-
-vation Commission and I would sdvise that you two stage at the
top of the salt section on this string of pipe.

Very truly yours,

i1 & Gas Inspector

ROY:o0g
cc: R. R. Spurrier )
OCC Santa Fe, New dexico






